
From: National Plant Enquiries <OSM.enquiries@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2025 06:33 
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Post 12.12.25 
  
 
Please note - We have created an electronic response for you in reply to your postal 

enquiry.  For ALL future plant enquiry requests please email to 
osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 

  
  
Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have 
apparatus within the boundary of your proposed works detailed in the 
reference/location above. 
 
For all future requests please include a 12-digit grid reference and location details 
within the body of the actual email. 
 
Many Thanks, 
 
IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ = Your Next Step?:- 
Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposals that affects the 
Vodafone Network to c3requests@vodafone.com with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate'.  Please ensure you include 
a plan showing proposed works.  (A location plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provide a costing).  These estimates 
will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within 20 working days from receipt of your request.  Please include 
proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option).  Diversionary works may be necessary if the 
existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered.   
  
Kind regards 
  
Plant Enquiries Team (RS) 
T: +44 (0)1454 662881 
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 
  

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed  
  
This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of 
the Vodafone Limited electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic 
communications networks of Cable & Wireless UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus 
Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited. 
  
PLEASE NOTE: The information given is indicative only.  No warranty is made as to its accuracy.  This 
information must not be solely relied upon in the event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of 
Vodafone plant.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or 
omission in respect of information contained on this information.  The actual position of underground services must 
be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used.  Authorities and contractors will be held liable 
for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any 
interference or damage. 
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